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From: Michael J Posner <mjposner@lippes.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 11:13 AM
To: Elizabeth Merideth <EMerideth@wellingtonfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Magistrate Terms

 
This Message originated outside your organization.

No. Or only as an emergency magistrate
 

Michael J Posner ​​​​

Partner, Florida Board Certified Real Estate Law

4420 Beacon Circle
West Palm Beach, FL 33407

ph: 561.842.3000 ext. 1596
mjposner@lippes.com | lippes.com
LinkedIn  //  Facebook

*Please note, as of November 7, 2024, the attorneys and staff of Ward Damon, P.L. joined Lippes
Mathias LLP.   Please update your records using my new contact information in the signature block above
as well as our new firm name.  To learn more about Lippes Mathias, please visit lippes.com.  

​This email message, including attachments, are confidential and may be protected by the attorney/client
or other applicable privileges.  The information is intended to be conveyed only to the designated
recipient(s) of the email message.  Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this
message by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If
you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the message from your
email system, and destroy any other copies in your possession. 

From: Elizabeth Merideth <EMerideth@wellingtonfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 7:00 AM
To: Michael J Posner <mjposner@lippes.com>
Subject: RE: Magistrate Terms

 
 
I understand ☹ so just to be clear you do not want to be reappointed in June 2026?
 

Elizabeth Merideth 
Clerk to the Special Magistrate | Village of Wellington
12300 Forest Hill Boulevard | Wellington FL 33414
561.753.2565 | emerideth@wellingtonfl.gov
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From: Michael J Posner <mjposner@lippes.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 2:54 PM
To: Elizabeth Merideth <EMerideth@wellingtonfl.gov>; Hollie Hawn (hnhawn@gmail.com)
<hnhawn@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Magistrate Terms

 
This Message originated outside your organization.

I think this will be my last year, it is getting too much to drive over
 

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
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 1:43 PM
To: Michael J Posner <mjposner@lippes.com>; Hollie Hawn (hnhawn@gmail.com)
<hnhawn@gmail.com>
Subject: Magistrate Terms

 
 
Good afternoon,
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Special Magistrate terms for Hawn and Posner will be expiring as follows:
 

Michael Posner                6/30/26
Hollie Hawn                      9/6/26

 
Approximately 120 days prior to the expiration of a magistrate’s term, we must advise Council
of the magistrate’s intent to continue serving another term.
 
We anticipate taking their responses to Council on January 12th, 2026.
 
Please let me know if you would like to be retained or would like end your service as of the
dates listed above?
 
Thank you! And have a great weekend!
 

Elizabeth Merideth 
Clerk to the Special Magistrate | Village of Wellington
12300 Forest Hill Boulevard | Wellington FL 33414
561.753.2565 | emerideth@wellingtonfl.gov

 
 
Please be advised that Wellington is a public entity subject to Florida’s broad public
records law under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Most written communications,
including email addresses, to or from Wellington employees and elected officials
regarding city business are public records and are available to the public and the media
upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure. If you do not want your email address to be subject to disclosure as a public
record, please do not send electronic mail to Wellington. Instead, contact the city by
telephone at (561) 791-4000.
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
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